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October 16, 2023 

Sent via Email (No Original to Follow): Jennifer.McKelvie@toronto.ca 

 
Jennifer McKelvie 
Deputy Mayor 
100 Queen St. W., Suite B25 
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2 

Dear Deputy Mayor McKelvie: 

Re: Sponsored attendance provided by the Federation of Canadian Municipalities Green 
Municipal Fund (FCMGMF) Council meeting in Ottawa from September 20 to 22, 2023  

Thank you for providing me with a Travel Declaration Form for the above-noted trip. I confirm that the 
travel related benefits you have disclosed are in compliance with section (f) of Article IV (Gifts and 
Benefits) of the Code of Conduct for Members of Council as travel was sponsored by the FCMGMF 
and you attended in your official capacity as City Councillor and member of its Council. 

I form this view based on my review of: 

1. the Travel Declaration Form dated October 3, 2023; 

2. remittance receipt indicating your payment and reimbursement by FCM; and, 

3. a copy of the GMF Council Meeting Schedule. 

This letter, the Travel Declaration Form, and attached supporting material will be posted on the 
Integrity Commissioner's website, toronto.ca/integrity, in accordance with the Code of Conduct for 
Members of Council.  
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If you have any questions about the disclosure of gifts and benefits, please do not hesitate to contact 
this Office. 

Yours truly, 

Jonathan Batty 
Integrity Commissioner 

Enclosures (3): Travel Declaration Form dated October 3, 2023 
   Remittance Receipt (5 pages) 

GMF Council Meeting Schedule 
 

Cc: Lesley Ruscica, Manager, Council & Support Services 
   Mike Pacholok, Deputy City Clerk, Member Services and Program Support 

 


















